
From: Seward, Deryl L.
To: Barnes, Peter D.
Cc: Swauger, Timothy J.; Whitlock, Catrina D.
Subject: RE: Refuse Equipment Authorization - Pete/Labrie Minimax 220 Cabover Diesel ASL
Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:43:09 PM

Fleet approves your request my friend..
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Deryl L Seward
Fleet Management Division
Assistant Administrator
 
_____________________________________________________
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From: Barnes, Peter D. 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:37 PM
To: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>
Cc: Swauger, Timothy J. <TJSwauger@columbus.gov>
Subject: Refuse Equipment Authorization - Pete/Labrie Minimax 220 Cabover Diesel ASL
 
Hello Deryl.
 
Per or conversation yesterday, Refuse would like to purchase two (2) Pete/Labrie Minimax 220
Cabover Diesel ASL (see attached). These are smaller ASL’s that can be utilized in areas of the City
where the larger CNG-ASL trucks cannot operate. There is an opportunity to purchase two units
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from Best Equipment that will be available next month. As you are aware, the bid process, and
subsequent productionàdelivery times for new vehicles are very lengthy, and these particular units
are needed immediately to replace existing and/or aged units in the field.
 
OSS-Director’s Office and the Refuse Administrator have approved this purchase. If Fleet approves, I
will draft the required legislation to authorize the purchase.
 
Thank you sir,
-Pete
 
Pete Barnes
Management Analyst II
Department of Public Service-Office of Support Services--Division of Refuse Collection

111 N. Front Street – 4th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
614-645-7408
PDBarnes@columbus.gov
 

mailto:PDBarnes@columbus.gov

